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State of California California Energy Commission

Memorandum

To: All Parties in the ElI Segundo Energy Center pate: October 24, 2014
Amendment Proceeding 00-AFC-14C

From: Raoul Renaud, Hearing Adviser

subject: Change of Compliance Project Manager

Christine Stora has accepted a position as Advisor for Commissioner Karen Douglas, effective
October 13, 2014. Prior to joining the office of Commissioner Douglas, Ms. Stora served as the
Compliance Project Manager for the Petition to Amend the El Segundo Energy Center, docket no.
00-AFC-14C (ESEC). The California Energy Commission appointed a committee to conduct
proceedings on the Petition to Amend ESEC, comprised of Commissioner Douglas as the presiding
member and Commissioner Scott as the associate member. To avoid potential ex parte
communications, Ms. Stora will refrain from participating in the proceeding on the Petition to Amend
ESEC, and will not discuss this proceeding with Commissioners Douglas, Scott, or other
Commissioners.

Camille Remy-Obad has replaced Ms. Stora as the Compliance Project Manager for the Petition to
Amend ESEC.
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